Suzanne Taylor

From: Bob Sharples <Bob.Sharples@sportengland.org>

Sent: 23 June 2023 07:09

To: Suzanne Taylor

Cc: Thomas Darlington

Subject: App Ref: 23/01496/DISC - Land adjacent to Bicester Road - Sport England Ref:
PA/23/SE/CL/64953

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Suzzanne,

Thank you for consulting Sport England in respect of the details relating to the above Discharge of
Condition 8 (Site Wide Masterplan and Design Code) of 14/02121/OUT.

| have reviewed the submitted documents. | have a concern regarding the footpath which bisects
the football pitches adjacent to the cricket pitch on P14 of part 2 of the design code. It can be seen
that this footpath constrains the northern football pitches and will lead to higher than normal
maintenance costs.

| would suggest creating a footpath to the south of the cricket pitch and under 9/10 football pitches
and linking it up with footpath at he south of the rugby pitch. This would have an add advantage of
creating a loop for walking and running, possibly creating a ‘park run’ route.

Sport England is happy for condition 8 to be discharged, subject to our concerns being addressed
when the details of the sports park are submitted.

If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the address
below.

Yours sincerely,
Bob
Bob Sharples RIBA MRTPI ARB Principal Planning Manager - South Team Planning & Active Environments

M: 07830315030

We have updated our Privacy Statement to reflect the recent changes to data protection law but rest assured, we will
continue looking after your personal data just as carefully as we always have. Our Privacy Statement is published on
our website, and our Data Protection Officer can be contacted by emailing Gaile Walters

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email and
any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If
you voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy
Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found here https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-
statement/ If you have any queries about Sport England’s handling of personal data you can contact Gaile Walters,
Sport England’s Data Protection Officer directly by emailing DPO@sportengland.org
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